



Oficina del Presidente

June 17, 2005

Mr. Jose Ralat  
NeptunoMedia  
[jralat@neptunonetworks.com](mailto:jralat@neptunonetworks.com)

Dear Jose:

As per Section 90.1331(a)(3) Ultracom hereby agrees to the use by NeptunoMedia of the licensed, non -exclusive use of the 3650-3700mHz band as per the following FCC Dockets:

ET Docket No. 04-151  
WT Docket No. 05-96  
ET Docket No. 02-380  
ET Docket No 98-237

Ultracom agreement is conditioned to Neptunomedia following the interference protection guidelines and methodology included in appendix D of Section 90.1331(a)(1) of the FCC rules 47CFR.

Respectfully,

Pedro A. Delgado

cc: Margie Lebrón, Pedro Andres

**TELECOMUNICACIONES ULTRAMARINAS DE PUERTO RICO**

P.O. Box 10955 • San Juan de Puerto Rico • Zip 00922-0955

Tel. (787) 724-8877 • Fax (787) 724-5636